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June 22nd 1931,
Philip A. de Leszlo idsq.,
S Fitzjohn's Avemus, I7,'V.3.

Dear 5ir,

I am in receipt of your two letters dated the 1VUth
instant and enclosures.

In clavse 1 of the agreement I suggest, in
the second line, after the word "publish" the zddition of the
words "in Dbook form."

The provisions of tie clause in regard to the
United 3tates and Canadu are not very clearly expressed and I
think it% would be as well to include a stipulition that the
publishers shall not ve free to dispose of sheets or bound
copies to the United States or Canada Tor six months after
thg date of Tirst publication in Great 3ritain save with your
written consent. This stipulation will give you an opportunity
of urranging rfor copyright publication in the United states through
an smeriean puvlishing houss. In this connexion you should take
§§eps to secure &d interim copyright in the United 3tates by
filing at ashinglo.r a copy of the linglish edition within sixty
days after first 3ritish publication. I can advisse you in regard
to this matter when the time comes if you will communicate with me.

In this clause you would, I think, be wise to
ask your publishers to undertake to publish the work within six
months after receipt of the completed 1IS.
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Clause 2. The terms of this clause are umisual.
Possibly you have no objection to tiiem.

Clause a. The publishers should undertake not to
remainder copies for at least two years from the date of
first publication, save with your written co.sent, and then only
subject to your being offered the option of purchasing such copies as
you nmay require at a valuation.

Clause 4. The provisioms of this clause are usual
and not unreasonable.

Clause 6. I suggest the substitution for this
cluuse of the indemnification clause enclosed which, as you will
observe, has been approved both by the Socciety and by the Publishers!
Association, ’

Clause 7 should be deleted. There is no reason why,
if a wild claim is made that you huve infringed copyright eto.,
your publishers should have power to withhold royalties due to you.
The agreement conteins no termination clauses and two
whioh most puvlishing houses are willing to incorporate into
their agreements are enclosed.

The copy agreement and copy letter from Messrs,
Seeley Service of the 8th instant I am returning herewith,

‘ Yours very truly, ‘
DKR/ DG DK %

Enclosures,




